From: Chandu Patel

To: Joel D. (GE Infra Energy) Friday

Date: 7/3/2007 10:52:24 AM

Subject: Supplemental Request for Information ESBWR Chapter 16, RAI 16.2-119
Joel,

Please respond to the following supplemental request for information on RAI 16.2-119. Please
let me know your schedule for responding to this request.

Thanks,
Chandu

Comment on response to RAI 16.2-119 (MFN 07- 305, June 4, 2007):

In the response to RAI 21.6-91 (MFN 07-256), GE states, “Changes to DCD Tier 2, Figure 5.2-4
will be made in response to this RAI. Figure 5.2-4 will be updated based on the result of a
TRACG analysis that uses the following input files: MSIVF_EOC_NOFW.INP and
SCRAM_PRESS 8GROUPS.TDT.”

Since GE proposes to include only 1 SRV in the ESBWR Technical Specifications for

overpressure protection, GE should verify that the input decks referenced above used to
generate the Figures 5.2-4 in DCD Tier 2 only take credit for 1 SRV.

CcC: AEC; C Craig Harbuck; Dan1 (GE Infra Energy Non-GE) Williamson; George
Thomas; james.kinsey@ge.com; Manny Comar
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